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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Waters, Roger M. [rwater1@entergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 1:53 PM
To: Ferrer, Nathaniel
Subject: RE: IPEC License Renewal - Availability of Westinghouse for Proprietary Information Review 

- RVI Program

OK. Thanks. 
 
Roger 
 

From: Ferrer, Nathaniel [mailto:Nathaniel.Ferrer@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 1:44 PM 
To: Waters, Roger M. 
Subject: RE: IPEC License Renewal - Availability of Westinghouse for Proprietary Information Review - RVI Program 
 
Roger,  the staff is unable to commit to being done by 1pm without seeing the amount of documents first. 
 

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwater1@entergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 3:21 PM 
To: Ferrer, Nathaniel 
Subject: FW: IPEC License Renewal - Availability of Westinghouse for Proprietary Information Review - RVI Program 
 
Nate, 
 
Westinghouse are booking flights – do you think that if the audit goes into the 25th they will be able to leave the office 
by about 1pm?  
 
Roger 
 

From: Waters, Roger M.  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 8:36 AM 
To: Nathaniel.Ferrer@nrc.gov 
Cc: Azevedo, Nelson F; Irani, Ardesar 
Subject: IPEC License Renewal - Availability of Westinghouse for Proprietary Information Review - RVI Program 
 
Nate, 
 
The full address of the Westinghouse office with telephone number is: 
 
12300 Twinbrook Parkway, Suite 150 
Rockville, MD 20852 
Phone 1-301-881-7040 
 
Westinghouse will be represented by Bradford Grimmel and Kari Szweda.  
 
Entergy will be represented by Nelson Azevedo. 
 
Entergy and Westinghouse will be supporting the 24th and the 25th if necessary. Start time is confirmed as 8:30 am and 
any  finish time convenient to the NRC is acceptable.  
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Roger 
 
 

From: Waters, Roger M.  
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 12:11 PM 
To: 'Ferrer, Nathaniel' 
Subject: RE: IPEC License Renewal - Availability of Westinghouse for Proprietary Information Review - RVI Program 
 
Nate. 
 
Thanks. I’ll provide the requested information in due course. 
 
Roger 
 

From: Ferrer, Nathaniel [mailto:Nathaniel.Ferrer@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 10:20 AM 
To: Waters, Roger M. 
Cc: Irani, Ardesar 
Subject: RE: IPEC License Renewal - Availability of Westinghouse for Proprietary Information Review - RVI Program 
 
Roger, we can support the 24th.  The reviewer expects to be able to complete the review in one day, but can’t 
guarantee without the documentation in front of him.  He is available both the 24th and 25th.  Please let me 
know if extending to a second day will cause significant issues and we can work to provide a more accurate 
estimate.   
 
I will need some more details (e.g., full address of office, planned start/finish times) to put a formal audit plan 
together.  I propose an 8:30 start time with a flexible but NLT (1600?) time.  Please let me know what hours 
your team can support. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Nate 
 
 

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwater1@entergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 7:07 AM 
To: Ferrer, Nathaniel 
Subject: FW: IPEC License Renewal - Availability of Westinghouse for Proprietary Information Review - RVI Program 
 
Nate, 
 
As a follow up Westinghouse has tentatively reserved a conference room In their Rockville office on 4/24 & 4/25. 
 
Roger 
 

From: Waters, Roger M.  
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 12:48 PM 
To: Nathaniel.Ferrer@nrc.gov 
Cc: Irani, Ardesar 
Subject: IPEC License Renewal - Availability of Westinghouse for Proprietary Information Review - RVI Program 
 
Nate, 
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I am following up for Adi Irani on an NRC request to support the subject review - Westinghouse and Entergy can support 
a meeting in Washington on either the 23rd, the 24th or the 25th of April with a preference for the 24th if possible. 
 
Please let me know if the NRC can support one of these dates.  Also please confirm whether this is a one day or a 
multiple day review. 
 
Thanks, 
Roger Waters 
IPEC Licensing  
914-254-7714 
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